
Ron DeSantis DEQ) Meredith Ivey
GOVERNOR ACTING SECRETARY

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT¢ECONOMIC GPPORTONTTY

January 26,2023

Ms. Lourdes Gomez, AICP, Director
Miami-Dade County
Depastment of Regulatory and Economic Resources
111 NW 1 Streeet, 11° Floor
Miami, Florida 33128-1902

RE: Miami-Dade County Ordinance 22-148

Dear Ms. Gomer:

In a letter dated December 27, 2022 (the “Preliminary Inventory Letter”), the State Land Planning
Agency (“DEO”) acknowledged receipt, and accepted, Miami-Dade County's Plan Amendment No.
22.07ESR, which was proposed by Ordinance No. 22-148 on November 1, 2022 (the “Plan
Amendment’).

DEO has reviewed the proposed comprehensive plan amendment. The review was completed under
the expedited state review process

However, prior to addressing the substance ofour review, DEO’s response does need to address the.
agency's interpretationofthe Miami-Dade County's Plan Amendment No. 22-07ESR.

“The facts are that on September 9, 2021, Miami-Dade County Boardof County Commissioners held
a public hearing and voted to transmit proposed Miami-Dade County Plan Amendment 21-02ESR.
On September 22, 2021, DEO received the proposed amendment package, which included the
following amendments:

«Proposed Property Rights Element Amendment; and
© Proposed Urban Development Boundary Amendments (included updates to its Future Land

Use Mapand associated text changes, expanding the Urban Development Boundary).

On October 22, 2021, DEO responded to Miami-Dade County regarding the proposed amendment
with technical assistance comments, including comments related to:

Military Comparibilcy;
© Intemal Consistency;
«Agency Coordination; and
© Orderly and Balanced Future Development

April 4, 2022-Miami-Dade County notified DEO ofan extension of the 180-day deadline to hold a
public hearing for the amendment to October 27, 2022. On April 5, 2022, DEO acknowledged the
extensionof the 180-day deadline to October 27, 2022.
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On April 21, 2022,MiamiDade County held a publichearing and adopted part ofthe comprehensive
amendment package, approving the proposed Property Rights Element. In other words, the Property
Rights Element Amendment was bifurcated from the amendments expanding the Urban
Development Boundary. On May 20, 2022, DEO received the adopted Property Rights Element
Amendment (21-02ESR, Ordinance 22-040), separate from the Urban Development Boundary
Amendments. On June 8, 2022, DEO notified Miami-Dade County that DEO would not challenge
the adopted Property Rights Element Amendment.

Atthis point, DEO could reasonably conclude that Miami-Dade County's actions represented the end
of any proces for Miami-Dade County Plan Amendment 21-02ESR and that further consideration
of the Amendment, as originally submitted, was mooted. This conclusion was further supported by
the actions of Miami-Dade County thereafter.

On November 1, 2022, Miami-Dade held a hearing to adopt the Miami-Dade County's Plan
Amendment No.2207ESR — effectively, the same Urban Development Boundary Amendments that
were originally proposed as part of the 21-02ESR Amendment package, but not adopted as past of
the Property Rights Element Amendment (Resolution 22-40) adopted on April 21, 2022.

‘Without question, this November 1, 2022, hearing occurred after DEQ’s acknowledgement of the
extension of the 180-day deadline to Octobe 27, 2022. Therefore, DEO’s interpretationofMiami-
Dade County's Plan Amendment No. 22-07ESR is that the Amendment is 4 new proposed
Amendment. Tn other words, Miami-Dade County’ Plan Amendment No. 2207ESR represents an
entirely new process and statutory obligations.

“To that end, while Miami-Dade County's Plan Amendment No. 22-07ESR represents an entircly new
process and merits comment, DEO strongly considered the fact that the substance in the Amendment
was contained in Miami-Dade County Plan Amendment 21-02. Therefore, DEO deems it appropiate.
0 resubmit the attached response from October 22, 2021, to serve as technical assistance comments,
including technical assistance commentsthatwere again related to:

Military Compatibility;
© Internal Consistency;

Agency Coordination; and
Orderly and Balanced Future Development

‘The County should act by choosing to adopt, adopt with changes, or not adopt the proposed
amendment.

Sincerely, / Z

es D. Stansbury, Burcau Chief
‘Bureau of Community Planning and Growth
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October22, 2021
The Honorable Daniela Levine Cava
Mayor, Miami-Dade County
Stephen P. Clark Center
111 NW 1° Street, 29° Floor
Miami, Florida 33128

Dear Mayor Levine Cava:

“The DepartmentofEconomic Opportunity (Department) has reviewed the Miami-Dade Countyproposed comprehensive plan amendment (Amendment No. 21-02ESR),recelved on September 22,2021, pursuant to the expedited state review process in section 163.3184(2)(3), Florida Statutes (4.We have identified no comment related to adverse impacts to important state resources and facilitieswithin the Department's authorized scope of review.

We are, however, providing four technical assistance comments consistent with section 163.3168(3),FS. The technical assistance comments willnot form th bass ofa challenge. They are offeredeither assuggestions which can strengthen the County's comprehensive plan I order to foster a vibrant, healthycommunityo are technica in nature and designed to ensureconsistencywith the Community PlanningActin Chapter 163, Part ,.5. Th technical assistance comments are:

+ TAComment.)Miltary Compatibility
In considering the implicationsoffuture development resulting from the revisionsproposed within the amendment, the Department strongly encourages Miami-batieCounty to coordinate with the Homestead Al Reserve Base (HARS) on al matterspertaining to compatibility with the HARB miltary instalation. In addition, tsimportantto note the proposed amendment could result i further encroachment onHARB Inconsistent with Section 163.3175(1), Florda Statute; therfore, pursuant toARBs letter dated October 18, 2021, ts recommended the proposed policy revisionsbe further revised toapply oly o the subject property.

+ TAComment2)internal inconsistency:
As currently proposed, the map amendment converts Agricultural designatedproperties located mainly within the Coastal High Hazard Area (CHA to the SpecialDistrict designation. Supporting text amendments will also allow urban type
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development within the CHHA. The allowance of this type of development should beconsidered as to whether It conflicts with Policy CM-94, and Sections 163.3177(6)g)6.and 163 3178(1), Florida Statutes. The County's Comprehensive Development MasterPlan (COMP) identifies the CHA asbeing amon theareas least suitable for urbandevelopment (Land Use Element page -88 and 1-89) and language within COMP PolicyCM-9A.) and i) specifically discourages development n the CHHA and directs newdevelopmentto high ground. However, the proposed amendment would allow more.than 9 millon square feet of non-residential development and up to 84 residential units(farm residences In Phase Il ofthe development) predominately located within theCHA. The County may want to give further consideration onwhether this amendmentis intenally inconsistent with the COMP Policy CM-94 pursuant to Section 163.3177(3),Florida Statute.

+ TAComment3)AsencyCoordination:

The Departmentstronglyencourages Miami-DadeCountyto coordinate with alcommenting review agencies to adress theirconcernsprio to the adoption of thisamendment. The County i also encouraged o take into consideration the inputofother focal and tribal governments in this mater.

+ TAComment4)OrderlyandBalonced FutureDevelopment;
‘The County's amendment proposes to create exemptions for certain non-residentialproperties related to expansions of the Urban Development Boundary and increased
intensities within the CHHA, 3s noted in the text revisions to Land Use Element Policy
LU-8H and Coastal Management Element Policy CM-9A respectively. The County may
want to further consider how these revised polices could be applied to additional
properties throughout the County and if that wil aid in achieving the vision and long-
term development goals ofits COMP.

The County should act by choosing to adopt, adopt with changes, or not adopt the proposed
amendment. For your assistance, we have enclosed the procedures for adoption and transmittal of the
comprehensive plan amendment. In addition, the County is reminded that:

«Section 163.3184(3)(b), 5,authorizes other reviewing agencies to providecommentsdirectly10 the County. Ifthe County receives reviewing agency comments and theyare not resolved,these comments could form thebasis for a challengeto the amendment after adoption.
«The second public hearing, which shall be a hearing on whether to adopt ane or morecomprehensive plan amendments, must be held within 180 daysofyour receiptof agencycomments or the amendment shall be deemed withdrawn unless extended by agreement with

notice to the Department and any affected party that provided comment on the amendmentpursuant to Section 163 3184(3)c}1., FS.
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+ The adopted amendment must be renderedtothe Department. Under Section
163.3184(3)(c2. and 4. FS, the amendment effective date is 31 daysafter the Department
notifies the County that the amendment package is complete or, if challenged, until it is foundto be in compliance by the Department or the Administration Commission.

1Fyou have any questions concerning thi review, please contact Melissa Corbett, Planning Analyst, bytelephone at (850) 717-8505 or by email at Melissa Corbett@deo.myflorida.com,

7 os Hag
es. Stansbury, Chief

fureauofCommunity Planning and Growth

1os/me

Enclosure(s): Procedures for Adoption

cc: Lourdes M. Gomez, AICP, Regulatory and Economic Resources Director, Miami-Dade County
Isabel Casio Carballo, MPA, Executive Director, South Florida Regional Planning Council


